
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea 
 

1973-1982 
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982 

 
 

Document:- 
A/CONF.62/C.3/SR.15 

 
 

Summary records of meetings of the Third Committee 
15th meeting 

 
Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of  

the Sea, Volume II (Summary Records of Meetings of the First, Second and Third Committees, 
Second Session) 

 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © United Nations 
2009 



372 Second Session—Third Committee

15th meeting
Friday, 16 August 1974, at 10.50 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. A. YANKOV (Bulgaria).

Reports of the Chairmen of the informal meetings

1. Mr. VALLARTA (Mexico), speaking as Chairman of the
informal meetings on item 12 (Preservation of the marine en-
vironment), said that the drafting and negotiating group had
considered draft articles concerning the basic obligations on
States to preserve the marine environment and reduce marine
pollution; the right of States to exploit their own natural re-
sources; particular obligations; the obligation not to transfer
pollution from one area to another; global and regional co-
operation; technical assistance; and economic factors in respect
of land-based sources of marine pollution. The results of the
efforts of the drafting and negotiating group would be sub-
mitted to the informal meetings on item 12 and subsequently to
the Committee for consideration.
2. Mr. METTERNICH (Federal Republic of Germany),
speaking as Chairman of the informal meetings on items 13
and 14 (Scientific research and Development and transfer of
technology), said that efforts were being made to arrive at
specific alternative texts concerning general conditions for the
conduct of marine scientific research. The informal consulta-
tion and negotiating group had prepared a complete table on
that subject. The informal meetings had considered consent,
participation and obligation of coastal States and international
and regional co-operation for marine scientific research, in-
cluding exchange and publication of scientific data and inter-
national ocean space institutions. Discussions concerning gen-
eral conditions for the conduct of marine scientific research
had been postponed to the next meeting. It had also been
agreed that matters relating to the status of scientific equip-
ment in the marine environment and responsibility and liability
should be considered at a later stage in the context of the
convention as a whole. Informal proposals on those matters
had been submitted. As Chairman of the informal meetings, he
had been requested to prepare a text concerning the matter of
consent, participation and obligations of coastal States, as only
a few proposals had been submitted to the Committee on the
Peaceful Uses of the Sea-Bed and the Ocean Floor beyond the
Limits of National Jurisdiction on that subject. That text
would be considered at the next informal meeting of the Com-
mittee.

Preservation of the marine environment (continued)
[Agenda item 12]

3. Mr. HOOR TEMPIS LIVI (Italy) said that his Govern-
ment, greatly concerned over the marine environment, particu-
larly of the Mediterranean Sea, had approved the provisions of
principle 25 of the Declaration of the United Nations Confer-
ence on the Human Environment,1 concerning the role of inter-
national organizations in the preservation of the environment.
Recalling the statements made by the Executive Director of the

'See Report of the United Nations Conference on the Human Envi-
ronment (United Nations publication, Sales No. E.73.II.A.14), chap. I.

United Nations Environment Programme at the 31st plenary
meeting, and by the representative of UNEP, at the preceding
meeting of the Committee, he wished to comment briefly on the
matter of co-operation among States and international bodies.
4. First, he agreed that States that had accepted the
conventions on ocean dumping and pollution from ships
should accelerate the national procedures required to bring
those conventions into effect and should oblige ships flying
their flags to respect their international obligations. In that
connexion, he drew attention to the fact that his Government
had now acceded to the 1973 International Convention for the
Prevention of Pollution from Ships. His delegation also be-
lieved that States should co-operate in providing technical as-
sistance to developing countries to enable them to participate
in marine scientific research and to take measures to protect the
marine environment, and he could therefore accept the provi-
sions of article 17 (a) of the Kenyan draft articles in document
A/CONF.62/C.3/L.2.
5. Secondly, he supported the concept that the United Na-
tions Environment Programme should act as international co-
ordinator of environmental activities within and outside the
United Nations system, and not as a supranational regulatory
agency seeking to enforce policies, rules and regulations or to
take over the sectoral responsibilities of different international
organizations. It should accordingly co-ordinate activities
under the Environment Co-ordination Board established pur-
suant to General Assembly resolution 2997 (XXVII).
6. Thirdly, since he felt that the preservation of the marine
environment, on the one hand, and the protection of the living
resources of the sea on the other, should be dealt with sepa-
rately by different organizations, the United Nations Environ-
ment Programme and other competent international organiza-
tions should co-operate closely in order to avoid duplication of
effort, with UNEP providing the over-all framework for co-
ordinating, reviewing and guiding the activities of States and
international organizations that might affect the quality of the
marine environment. His delegation would therefore prefer to
retain, with some small amendments, the text submitted to the
sea-bed Committee by Kenya in article XVII of document
A/AC.138/SC.III/L.41 rather than article 14 of Kenya's pro-
posal in document A/CONF.62/C.3/L.2. As far as specific
responsibilities were concerned, the Governing Council of
UNEP, of which Italy was a member, had recently instructed
UNEP to assist States in establishing, at regional and local
levels, standards, rules and regulations for the prevention of
marine pollution from land-based sources; the future conven-
tion should also recognize UNEP as the appropriate forum for
such an effort.
7. Fourthly, further consideration should be given to arti-
cles 12 to 16 of the Kenyan proposal.
8. The United Nations had taken decisions of historic impor-
tance in 1972 in establishing institutional machinery for envi-



15th meeting—16 August 1974 373

ronmental activities, and due consideration must be given to
UNEP in all international conventions concerning the preser-
vation of the environment. Those considerations should be
borne in mind in drafting the relevant articles of the convention
being prepared by the Conference.
9. Mr. BARRA (Chile) said that he wished to inform the
Committee of the running aground of the oil tanker Metula in
the Strait of Magellan off the extreme southern coast of his
country. The accident, which had occurred on 9 August, had
resulted in the rupture of two of the ship's storage tanks, which
in turn had produced an oil spill along a front of about
25 miles. There were legitimate fears that the ship might split
apart and thereby endanger safety of navigation, the well-being
of the inhabitants of the coast, and the life of local marine
species.

10. Immediately following the accident, his Government had
taken the necessary emergency measures and had informed the
Inter-Governmental Maritime Consultative Organization
(IMCO) of its occurrence, requesting the assistance of experts
in the field of marine accidents and pollution from that organi-
zation, as well as from the Food and Agriculture Organization
of the United Nations (FAO). He thanked the Governments of
Canada and the United States for their offers of experts and
technical assistance.

11. His country had also been obliged to prohibit temporarily
passage through the Straits of tankers which had a capacity of
more than 80,000 deadweight tons and whose draught was
greater than 50 feet. That measure was merely temporary, how-
ever, and was not intended to circumvent in any way existing
international treaties or to restrict freedom of navigation.
Rather it was intended to safeguard navigation, since tankers
of such dimensions were far more vulnerable than other vessels
to the hazards of the climatic conditions which often prevailed
in the area.
12. Steps had to be taken to prevent such accidents, and when
they occurred international machinery was needed to deal with
their serious consequences. It was especially necessary to devise
formulae for international co-operation in cases where such
accidents caused damage to developing countries such as his
own which did not possess the same technological means as the
industrialized countries to deal with them.

13. His delegation believed that jurists, scientists and the
maritime industries could join forces to strengthen interna-
tional co-operation and put a halt to the pollution of the seas
and the destruction of their marine resources. Given the in-
creased risks of pollution from oil spills from tankers, it was
reasonable to expect the giant oil companies to finance regional
stations under the supervision of IMCO whose purpose would
be to reduce the risk that such spills might catch fire and to
combat their contaminating effects on the marine environment.
The Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea
was the appropriate forum for making an appeal to that effect.
His country's purpose in bringing the Metula incident to the
attention of the Committee was not to place blame on any
State or company, but rather to suggest a possible method of
dealing with such accidents in the future.

14. The CHAIRMAN commended the suggestions made by
the representative of Chile to the attention of the Committee.
He said that accidents such as the one involving the Metula
served to increase awareness of the magnitude of the problem
and to emphasize the urgent need for States to ratify the ex-
isting IMCO conventions, such as the 1969 International Con-
vention on Civil Liability for Oil Pollution Damage, the 1971
International Convention on the Establishment of an Interna-
tional Fund for Compensation for Oil Pollution Damage, and
the 1973 International Convention for the Prevention of Pollu-
tion from Ships. He hoped that the Metula incident would spur
the Committee to draft effective rules aimed at preventing such
accidents and alleviating their efforts when they occurred.

15. Mr. RIPHAGEN (Netherlands) shared the concern of the
previous speaker and expressed sympathy with the people of
Chile in connexion with the incident. According to his infor-
mation the Metula was a crude oil carrier of 210,000 tons flying
the Netherlands flag, owned by the Curacao Shipping Com-
pany and operated by Shell Tankers of Rotterdam. At the time
of the accident two Chilean pilots were aboard. Soon after the
ship went aground 60 nautical miles inside the Straight of Ma-
gellan, experts left Holland for Chile. The services of the Dutch
tug Black Sea were also obtained. Since the vessel had no
power, a lightening ship was already on its way and 14 tons of
equipment, including power units, had been sent from Europe
by air.
16. A total of 6,000 tons of oil had been spilled, but no fur-
ther leaking had occurred. The availability of dispersant chemi-
cals was not known. The owners of the ship were participating
in the TOVALOP scheme, so that adequate coverage for dam-
ages was available.
17. A team of salvage experts was on the site and representa-
tives of Shell were discussing with Chilean authorities the de-
tails of the clean-up operation.
18. The competent Netherlands authorities would, of course,
institute the usual full-scale investigation of the circumstances
and cause of the accident.
19. Mr. ZEGERS (Chile) thanked the Chairman and the
representative of the Netherlands for their sympathetic re-
marks and said that he agreed with the Chairman on the need to
encourage international co-operation in the realm of preven-
tion of and compensation for oil pollution casualties. One form
such co-operation could take was the ratification of relevant
IMCO Conventions.
20. There was in addition a need for international machinery
to come to the assistance of States, particularly developing
States, which suffered damage from such accidents. Regional
stations financed by the oil companies and supervised by
IMCO, such as he had described in his earlier statement, would
be helpful in that regard, and his delegation was studying the
possibility of preparing a working paper on that subject.
21. Mr. MENSAH (Inter-Governmental Maritime Consulta-
tive Organization) said that IMCO had been kept duly in-
formed with regard to the accident involving the tanker Me-
tula. The Secretary-General of IMCO had been in touch with
the Chilean Ambassador in London and had informed him
that IMCO was ready and willing to provide experts to his
Government. Furthermore, IMCO had been acting as an in-
termediary between Chile and other Governments which might
be able to provide assistance.

22. He endorsed the remarks made by the Chairman on the
need for States to adhere to the relevant IMCO Conventions,
and hoped that reinforced treaty articles would be included in
the new convention on the law of the sea making effective
provision for situations of the kind the Committee was consid-
ering.

23. He drew the attention of the Committee to the 1971
IMCO International Convention on the Establishment of an
International Fund for Compensation for Oil Pollution
Damage which had been intended to supplement the 1969 In-
ternational Convention on Civil Liability for Oil Pollution
Damage. When the fund came into force, it would be able to
provide compensation to the extent of $US 30 million, and in
some cases up to $US 60 million. But compensation was not
the only concern of the 1971 Convention. The Director of the
fund would be empowered to provide credit facilities to States
to enable them to deal with such oil pollution casualties. Thus
that Convention offered the possibility of international ma.-
chinery, such as the representative of Chile had recommended,
which would enable States, especially developing States, to
deal with the problem of oil pollution casualties. The Conven-
tion required the ratification of eight States to enter into force,



374 Second Session—Third Committee

and although there had been only one ratification so far, a large
number of States were actively considering the possibility of
ratification. IMCO expected that the Convention would enter
into force some time in 1975.
24. Mr. SCHRAM (Iceland) said that although there still
existed a fairly wide divergence of opinion among delegations
on the constituent elements of a comprehensive convention on
the marine environment, a compromise text must remain the
ultimate aim of the Committee.
25. The majority of the participants in the Conference seemed
to favour the zonal approach to the prevention of marine pol-
lution. However, an equitable balance had to be struck be-
tween the competences of the coastal State and the flag State
for that purpose within the 200-mile economic zone. The
coastal State should be granted full jurisdictional rights to
establish rules and regulations for the preservation of the
marine environment on the condition that they were based on
international standards and regulations. Thus the new regime
of coastal State jurisdiction with regard to pollution control
would not, as a number of delegations feared, adversely affect
the freedom of international navigation.
26. In accordance with the principle of sovereign rights of the
coastal State in the zone, it should enjoy the right to enforce
pollution regulations there, just as it had the right to implement
its economic jurisdiction in the area. Various proposals had
been made concerning the enforcement jurisdiction of the flag
State. The practice of international fisheries commissions how-
ever provided a valuable example of the workings of the
coastal State's right to inspect and arrest foreign vessels where
circumstances warranted. Of course, the coastal State should at
all times exercise such rights without interfering unduly with
other legitimate uses of the sea.
27. There would not be enough time at the current session of
the Conference to examine in detail the important question of
liability and damages, although hopefully a consensus could be
reached on the acceptance of the principle of the liability of
States for damage attributable to them caused in or to areas
under the jurisdiction of other States and also of the principle
of the responsibility of States to ensure that activities carried
out under their jurisdiction or control did not cause damage to
the environment of other States. In that connexion, the area
beyond national jurisdiction posed a special problem. The in-
ternational rules applicable there would have to be enforced by
an international authority such as UNEP and liability for
damage to that area had to be borne by the responsible States.
28. Sir Roger JACKLING (United Kingdom) expressed his
regrets in connexion with the Metula accident and trusted that
it would be possible to limit the damage to the marine environ-
ment to a minimum. The accident underlined the need for
contingency planning and technical assistance. He noted with
satisfaction that the informal working group had agreed on
measures in that respect.
29. The prevention and control of marine pollution had been
the subject of a great deal of effort in recent years, and he was
pleased to inform the Committee that as a result of recent
legislation, his Government was now in a position to ratify the
1969 International Convention on Civil Liability for Oil Pollu-
tion Damage, the 1971 International Convention on the Estab-
lishment of an International Fund for Compensation of Oil
Pollution Damage, the 1971 amendments to the 1954 Interna-
tional Convention for the Prevention of Pollution of the Sea by
Oil, the 1972 London Convention on the Prevention of Marine
Pollution by Dumping of Wastes and Other Matter and the
1972 Oslo Convention for the Prevention of Marine Pollution
by Dumping from Ships and Aircraft. The United Kingdom
Government was already imposing on its ships those standards
provided for in the 1969 amendments to the 1954 Convention,
although those amendments were not yet in force internation-
ally and their implementation imposed a competitive penalty
on British ships. Together with a group of other European

countries, the United Kingdom had, in February 1974, signed
the Convention for the Prevention of Marine Pollution from
Land-based Sources, which should bring land-based sources of
pollution in the North Sea and North-east Atlantic under con-
trol.
30. It was the view of his delegation that the function of the
Conference was to provide an efficient and effective framework
into which those Conventions and others could be incorpo-
rated while maintaining a sensible balance with other objec-
tives. A scientific assessment of pollution must be made, and on
that basis, the costs of preventing pollution must be related to
the benefits derived from doing so.
31. While the cost factor would inevitably affect the speed
with which pollution could be eliminated from the marine
environment, his delegation deplored attempts to introduce
double standards whereby a State might impose on foreign
ships entering its water standards more stringent than those
internationally agreed on, whilst at the same time insisting that
its own ships visiting other States' waters should be allowed not
to comply with even the minimum international standards.
32. Pollution was a world problem and his delegation viewed
with much concern proposals which, in effect, would create
second class systems and which were unlikely to establish gen-
erally acceptable provisions.
33. Any regime that emerged from the Conference must give
considerable responsibility to coastal States in relation to con-
trol of pollution in the waters immediately bordering their
territory. As a coastal State which had experienced major pol-
lution incidents, the United Kingdom supported coastal State
rights and obligations to control land-based and sea-bed
sources of marine pollution and dumping provided that the
proposed regime contained suitable safeguards.
34. Vessel-source pollution, though in toto probably less
damaging than land-based, raised more difficult problems of
control. Currently, responsibility in that field lay almost en-
tirely with the flag States. That system had been criticized, and
it was true that some flag States were more punctilious than
others in the exercise of their responsibilities, but its achieve-
ments should not be forgotten. There was a justifiable sense of
urgency with regard to pollution prevention and some impa-
tience with the established process of international negotia-
tions. Efforts had been made by IMCO and maritime and
coastal States to speed up that process. Much had been agreed
on and implemented through the adoption of resolutions rec-
ommending codes of practice, standard practices and guide-
lines which, together with the studies carried out by IMCO and
distributed to member Governments, were frequently acted
upon by flag States without any formal obligation to do so.
Formal conventions took longer, but even there the record was
good. Furthermore, proposals were under consideration which
would enable technical amendments to conventions to be
adopted by a "passive acceptance" procedure which would
enable the machinery of international agreement to keep up
with the rapidly changing technologies of the modern world.
35. It was against that background that the case that had
been put forward for greater coastal State involvement in the
control of vessel-source pollution should be examined. His
delegation considered that any regime which allowed ships'
discharge and construction regulations to be made in any way
other than by international agreement would give rise to se-
rious practical problems. It had expressed its views in that
respect in the Second Committee at the 25th meeting. Some
delegations had emphasized the need to confirm the right of
States to protect their economic resources from pollution.
While accepting that principle where it was efficient and effec-
tive, his delegation considered that the protection of economic
resources from vessel-source pollution could most effectively
be done through the drawing up of international agreements.
36. Referring to the question of enforcement, he said that his
Government took its responsibilities in that field very seriously.



15th meeting—16 August 1974 375

It inspected ships in port, acted on information from abroad
and dealt with all cases reported to it either by administrative
action or through prosecution. One of the main problems in
that respect was obtaining adequate evidence to satisfy courts
of law and obtain conviction. Coastal State enforcement
powers would not change that problem. The 1973 Convention
which used the system of port State inspection to provide evi-
dence which the flag State needed went a long way to removing
impediments to prosecution. Referring to the views just ex-
pressed by the representative of Iceland concerning the rele-
vance of fisheries commissions' practices in that respect, he
considered that as the collection of evidence was easier in the
case of fisheries, such practices were not necessarily applicable
in the case of marine pollution control. However, a more rig-
orous definition of the responsibilities of a flag State was
necessary and his delegation had recently submitted proposals
to the Second Committee (A/CONF.62/C.2/L.54) to that end.
37. His Government appreciated the concern of many States
that regulations should be effectively enforced. It considered
that means could be found to meet that concern while at the
same time recognizing the important part that the flag States
must continue to play in the prevention of marine pollution
and the need to ensure that world trade was not unnecessarily
impeded.

38. Ratification and implementation of existing international
conventions in the field of marine pollution control was the
best means of improving the marine environment, and he
strongly endorsed the appeal by the Chairman to members of
the Committee to make recommendations to their Govern-
ments to ratify those conventions as soon as possible, as most
maritime countries had already done.
39. Mr. BREUER (Federal Republic of Germany) expressed
his regrets concerning the Metula incident and trusted that the
consequences would not be too disastrous. He informed the
Committee that the International Convention Relating to In-
tervention on the High Seas in cases of Oil Pollution Casu-
alties, the International Convention on Civil Liability for Oil
Pollution Damage and the International Convention on the
Establishment of an International Fund for Compensation for
Oil Pollution Damage were now being considered by the Par-
liament of the Federal Republic of Germany. It was hoped that
the parliamentary process would soon be completed and that
his country would be in a position to ratify those conventions
before the end of the year. Together with the Netherlands,
Belgium, France, the United Kingdom, Norway, Sweden and
Denmark, his country was a party to the 1969 regional Agree-
ment for Co-operation in Dealing with Oil Pollution in the
North Sea by oil. Such regional arrangements were useful in
supplementing general world-wide regulations.
40. Mr. JAIN (India) expressed his sympathy to the people of
Chile with regard to the Metula incident and commended the
efforts being made by developed countries and the interna-
tional organizations to limit damage to the marine environ-
ment.
41. He inquired whether in the case of pollution damage to
fisheries, coastal State jurisdiction was enforceable in the port
State only and not in the place where the damage had been
caused.
42. The CHAIRMAN replied that the question of coastal
State jurisdiction had already been considered in the Com-
mittee. He took it that the representative of India was empha-
sizing the importance of protection from pollution. That aspect
could be the subject of further deliberations.
43. Mr. KOVALEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics),
recalling the serious incident reported by the representative of
Chile, stressed once again his delegation's sincere concern that
the most effective measures possible should be adopted to pre-
vent marine pollution. In March 1974 his Government had
signed the Helsinki Convention on the Protection of the

Marine Environment of the Baltic Sea Area (see A /CONF.
62/C.3/L.1); in July 1974 it had signed the 1973 Inter-
national Convention for the Prevention of Pollution from
Ships, and it was now giving serious consideration to acceding
to the 1971 International Convention on the Establishment of
an International Fund for Compensation for Oil Pollution
Damage, to which the representative of IMCO had referred
earlier in the meeting.
44. The future convention should include strong provisions
guaranteeing the right of coastal States to take measures
beyond their territorial waters in the case of incidents at sea
which were a serious threat to their interests; those provisions
would apply not only to incidents involving ships but also to
incidents connected with the exploitation of the sea-bed. His
delegation supported the proposal for increased responsibility
of flag States for any damage caused to other States through
marine pollution from ships sailing under their flag. Ke could
not, however, agree to the proposal that States should have full
legal jurisdiction to prevent marine pollution within the
200-mile zone off their coast, since that would result in undue
interference with international navigation and fishing and
would give the coastal State the right to stop foreign ships for
inspection, bring them to port and even imprison the captain
and crew. Consequently, such a provision would raise freight
costs and have adverse effects on the economy of developing
countries. Accordingly, while he supported the application of
stringent measures to prevent marine pollution, he could not
agree that a coastal State had full legal responsibility for
preventing pollution in the 200-mile zone off its coast.
45. Mr. LOPEZ REYNA (Colombia), speaking on behalf of
the Group of 77, conveyed the sympathy of the Group to the
people of Chile with regard to the Metula incident and ex-
pressed its strong support for the Chairman's appeal for co-
operation from international organizations and the adoption
of measures to help prevent such incidents.
46. Mr. YTURRIAGA BARBERAN (Spain) joined other
delegations in expressing his sympathy to the people of Chile
with regard to the Metula incident and trusted that it would be
possible to limit damage to a minimum. His country under-
stood the effects of such incidents as it had suffered similar
damage as a result of oil and chemical pollution. Those inci-
dents demonstrated the need to recognize the rights of coastal
States with regard to pollution control in seas adjacent to their
coasts. For that reason his delegation was one of the sponsors
of document A/CONF.62/C.3 /L.6 which contained provi-
sions for a zonal approach to the problem of marine pollution.
Exclusive flag State competence was insufficient and no longer
acceptable. It was necessary to guarantee reasonable coastal
State competence and to adopt measures for the prevention of
marine pollution, together with provisions for the enforcement
of sanctions against those responsible for damage. His country
had ratified most international agreements for the protection of
the marine environment against vessel-source pollution and he
supported the Chairman's appeal to members of the Com-
mittee to make recommendations to their Governments to ad-
here to the relevant IMCO conventions.
47. Mr. MITSCHKA (German Democratic Republic) said
that his country was a party to the Helsinki Convention on the
Protection of the Marine Environment of the Baltic Sea Area
and hoped to ratify in the near future the 1969 IMCO Conven-
tions and the 1973 International Convention for the Prevention
of Pollution from Ships.

Organization of work
48. The CHAIRMAN suggested that following informal
meetings on items 12, 13 and 14, the Committee could meet
formally on Monday, 26 August, to adopt its report. He also
suggested that, as had been recommended by the bureau of the
Committee, the report should be a short, concise, factual one,
with annexes containing the consolidated and agreed draft



376 Second Session—Third Committee

articles which had been considered in informal meetings and
transmitted to the Committee in the form of letters from the
Chairmen of the informal meetings to the Chairman of the
Committee. The annexes would enable future sessions of the
Conference to make full use of the results of the current ses-
sion.
49. There was also a suggestion that he, as Chairman, should
make a final statement summing up the work of the Committee
which would not, however, commit the Committee. He in-
tended to raise matters, in his statement, that would be relevant
to the future work of the Committee rather than describe its
past work.
50. Mr. HASSAN (Sudan), Rapporteur, said that the Gen-
eral Committee still had to take a decision concerning reports.
He had, however, already consulted with members of the Com-
mittee on the possible format of the Committee's report. Two
prevailing trends had emerged, the first being that the main
objective of the report was to ensure that the progress made at
the current session of the Conference would be continued at
future sessions; it had been felt that the best way to attain that
objective would be to have a factual report describing the work
of the Committee, rather than one dealing with matters of
substance. The second point was that most delegations felt that
the trends in the Committee on different questions should not
be reflected in the report as they would have to be extracted
from the general debate held at the beginning of the session.
51. He therefore suggested that the report should be a con-
cise, factual report describing the establishment of the Com-
mittee, the composition of the bureau, the organization of
work, stating the number of meetings and listing the docu-
ments submitted. Annexes would be attached to the report,
containing the communications from the Chairmen of the in-
formal meetings on item 12 and on items 13 and 14; those
communications would report the progress achieved in the
informal meetings in the form of consolidated or agreed draft
texts and whatever the Chairmen felt would be relevant to the
work of the Committee at the next session of the Conference.
52. Mr. LOPEZ REYNA (Colombia), speaking on behalf of
the Group of 77, requested the Chairman to cancel the next
afternoon and evening meetings and also two meetings the
following week to enable the Group of 77 to meet and adopt
draft articles on the questions of pollution, scientific research
and the transfer of technology. The Group of 77 felt it could
make a valuable contribution to the work of the Committee by
submitting consolidated draft articles.
53. Mr. VALLARTA (Mexico) said that, in his capacity as
representative of Mexico, he supported the request made by

the representative of Colombia. However, in his capacity as
Chairman of the informal meetings, he would have to request
additional time for informal meetings, so that the drafts pre-
pared by the small informal negotiating group could be sub-
mitted for approval to the informal meetings in which all mem-
bers of the Committee were represented. He recalled that, in
the past, documents submitted to the sea-bed Committee had
been submitted by small groups and not approved by the ma-
jority of representatives, which had weakened them consider-
ably. He therefore requested that two or three meetings should
be reserved for informal meetings.

54. Mr. JAIN (India), Mr. BOHTE (Yugoslavia), Mr. LIU
Han-hui (China) and Mr. RODRIGUEZ (Venezuela) also sup-
ported the proposal made by the representative of Colombia.

55. The CHAIRMAN suggested that, as a compromise, the
Group of 77 should be invited to hold meetings that afternoon
and evening, on Monday evening and on Tuesday morning or
afternoon. If he heard no objection, he would take it that the
Committee agreed to that suggestion.

/; was so decided.

56. Mr. YTURRIAGA BARBERAN (Spain) observed that
adequate time should be allowed towards the end of the session
for translation of documents and of the report of the Com-
mittee.

57. Commenting on the format of the report, he agreed that
the report should be a factual one, but suggested that, in addi-
tion to annexes containing the three consolidated texts, the
amendments and alternatives contained in conference room
papers to articles on which agreement had not been reached
should also be included in the report.

58. Mr. VALLARTA (Mexico) said that the conference
room papers on marine pollution and the comparative tables
had been issued as informal documents, at the request of many
delegations. The approval of the Committee would be needed
before they could be issued as formal documents.

59. Mr. HASSAN (Sudan), Rapporteur, said that the confer-
ence room papers were highly informal documents. They
would be considered further at informal meetings which could
decide whether they should be included in the report.

60. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he
would take it that the Committee accepted the format of the
report as suggested by the Rapporteur, subject to the instruc-
tions, if any, of the General Committee.

The meeting rose at 1.20 p. m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


